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Bcc:
Subject: RE: R.l 1-03-006 - Question regarding shortening of comment period on PD

Good Morning ALJ Wilson,

On behalf of CDWR’s Deputy Director John Pachaco, CDWR is agreeable to the proposed 
shortened schedule for filing comments and reply comments on this Proposed Decision.

Thank you,

Michael S. Wofford, Acting Chief

Financial Management Office

Cal. Dept, of Water Resources

(916) 574-0317

From: Wilson, Sean [mailto:sean.wiison@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Subject: R.11-03-006 - Question regarding shortening of comment period on PD

Good afternoon. As discussed at the prehearing conference this morning, parties 
suggested that the comment period for the proposed decision could be shortened, in 
order for the decision to be voted out on a timely basis. If I am able to issue the 
proposed decision by November 9th, would parties be agreeable to Opening 
Comments due November 14th and Reply Comments due November 19th? Parties 
should let me know by September 7th.

Thank you. -Judge Wilson

Seaneen McCarthy Wilson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5022

San Francisco, California 94102

8 (415)703-1525

H sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Unless you are the 
addressee, you may not read, copy, or disclose this email or any information therein. 
Thank you.
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